
 

Timothy J. Herman 
Email:   
Direct dial:   

 
July 9, 2012 

 
 
Via Email   
William Bock, III 
General Counsel 
United States Anti-Doping Agency 
555 Tech Center Drive, Suite 200 
Colorado Springs CO  80919 
 
 RE: Lance Armstrong vs. USADA and Travis Tygart 
 
Dear Mr. Bock: 
 
 I write this letter in an attempt to confer.  I have also placed a telephone call to do the 
same.  In light of USADA’s actions and professed deadline of July 14, 2012, Lance Armstrong 
has filed a Complaint in the United States District Court, Western District of Texas, Austin 
Division.  (A copy has been emailed to you.)  In conjunction with that filing, Mr. Armstrong 
seeks a Temporary Restraining Order and Preliminary Injunction. (A copy has been emailed to 
you.)  I write to confer and inquire whether USADA will, without waving any rights, agree to a 
standstill consistent with the relief requested in the TRO and therefore obviate the need for the 
Court to rule on the motion and enter an order.  We propose that the parties confer with the 
Court and then agree to a standstill of a reasonable period which will allow the parties and Court 
to address the matters raised in this case.  Absent such an agreement, we must move forward 
with the request for temporary and preliminary relief.   
 
 Please let me have your response at your earliest convenience. 
 
       Very truly yours 

 
Timothy J. Herman 

 
TJH/ll 




